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From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 080042vsm.doc 

Tuesday, February 26,2008 938 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices; Victor McKay 

2/26/2008 937:OO AM 
Docket Number: 080042-TC 

An ORDER CANCELLING PAY TELEPHONE CERTiFiCATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today. 

Thanks, 
1s 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office OF the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shwnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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STATE OF FLOFUDA 
C O M M  IYSIONEKS: O F F I C E  OF C O M M I S S I O N  C L E R K  
MA'ITHEW M.  CARTER 11,  CllAlRMAN 
LISA POLAK E D G A R  
KATRINA J .  M C M I I R R I A N  
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

January 17,2008 

Angel Cruz 
Newstar Communications 
572 Davidson Street, SE 
Palm Bay, Florida 32909-6652 

Re: Docket No. 080042-TC 

Dear AngelCruz: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7749 by 
Newstar Communications, effective December 3 1,2007, which was filed in this office on January 16, 
2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRC:LE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOIILEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, l'% 32399-0850 
An Allirrnative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 
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Section 1 - Office of Conmission Clerk 

Docket No.- Date Docketed: 01/16/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7749 by 

Company: Angel Cruz d/b/a Newstar Comunicati 

Newstar Comnicat ions,  effective Oecenber 31. 2007. 

Comni ssioners 

O f f i c i a l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (CMP) ECR CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
e()’ indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR C m l e t e s  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram Module Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUNENT 

Tine Sche dul e 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBlECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff Assianments 

m 

QPR Staff 

S ta f f  Counsel 

KRS 

Due Dates 

Current CASU rev is ion l e v e l  Previous Current 

I 6: 

LL . 
23. 
24. 

Reconmended assignments f o r  hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  C d s s i o n  - C m i s s i o n  Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  w i t h  CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Sta f f  Counsel 

30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
134. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. .. 

I I 
I I 

I I 

I I 
I I 

I I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chair” C m l e t a  Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Comi ssioners I Hrg 1 Staff 1 

I I 
Exam 

ALL I CT 1 ED 1 MM I AG I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ica l  panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  C m i s s i o n  decides the case. 

SK 

Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CU(OlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CWPLETED EVENTS 
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7. 
8. 

Docket No.-K Date Docketed: 01/16/2008 T i t l e :  Request for cancel lat ion of PATS Cer t i f i ca te  No. 7749 by Angel 
Cruz d/b/a Newstar Comnicat ions.  effect ive D e c d e r  31, 
2007. 

Conpany: Angel Cruz d/b/a Newstar Comnunicati 

Comnissioners 
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Off icial F i l i n g  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: AOM CLK (CMP) ECR GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) I 1 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 1 1 

Section 2 - OPR Com l e t e r  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. nmcs&&& 
Program Module E l < f l  WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING m E N T  

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SU6JECT TO REVISION. 
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